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Sunday School, and is one of the live christian workers of the City, giving his time and spend-

iig his money freely to advivace the cause of religion. He bas long been connected with the

Bapfist Missionary Soci.eties of Canada; bas been Président of both the Home and Foreign

Missionary Conventions, and is now an active membýr of the Executîve Eýoard for Foreign

Missions.

Mr. Raymond was first married August 9, 184'1, to Miss Mary C. Man. ton Sharon, Vt., she

dying in June, 1869, Icavin,"'two. daughters, a son havin'" died in infancy. The second marriage

took place August 17,1870, to, Miss Helen J. Gill,. of Brattleboro, Vt. The eldér of the two

daughters, Emma A., is the wife of John Crowe', füundiUý man, Ûuelph, and Ada F. the younger,

is the wife of John B. Miner, confectioner, Brantford.

ion-LX WHITE

X.U Toe.

OHN WHITE, one-of the lea*dinc, men in the éounty of Halton,ý and for years a member

of the Canadian 1 Assembly and Dominion House ÔT Commons, was born near Omagh,

CountyofTyro*neNoi-th.ofIrelandJuneS,1811. IlisfatherTh'masWhitewasacarpenter

and joiner and farmer. His grandfather was from Pérth, Scotland, and his ancestors -on both

sides'were.« Scotch. When our s hject wa-s eleven years old the fa * ily cuitne to " Little York,"
and ttled on a farin in Etobicoke, He ww., educated in a common sc

-e -hool in the old'country,

and'a G« mniar School in Toronto, taught, by Mr. Padfield, who afterwards took holy orders« in

the English'Church.

In 1834 Mr. White left -Eto bicoke, and -settled on. a farm of 200 acreg near Militoni, clearing,

the larger portion of it, and makincr -additions from, -time to time. He,-i.s now workin'-c,ý two

fams near the town of Milton,,and has other fitrms rented, bein,, one of the most pushing men

ànd enterprising agrieulturists in thé county
in 1841 Mr. White built saw-inills near Bronte, and was engâged in manufacturing lumber,

dis in-c of this business, and settlin" in the town of Milton, in October 18-35 and bas herePOS.
resided aU these-years, althouKh the land which he eiiltivatès, 300 acres are inside the cor-

poration.'

'31É. '%Vhite was in the District Couneil of the Gore District 'for. nine years and bas been a'

magistrate since 1844.

al be contested the County of ffalton with Dr. H.amilt')n, of Flamboro' West-, and wa,%

elected; was deféateld. by Colonet Georg K. Chisliolin, of Oakville, in 1854 ; defeated him in

ret!rn in 1857, and co n*ti'nued in the Canadian Assembly and House of Commons.. representing

'tbîs:ý.riding constantly until. 1874, when was defeated.


